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Albert Chan

From: [

Sent: 07 November 2011 14:57
To:

Sub'|ect: RE: AIR group - minutes meseting 7th november

is this the one | should include in the speakers' packs?

From:_[mailto_@regione.veneto.it]
: ovember 2011 15:4 _

Subject: R: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november

Hers is the final programme!

Regards

Inviato: lunedi 7 hovembre 5.40

Oggetto: Re: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november
Dear all,

Thank you very much for the minutes.
[ already made 150 prints of our final list of participants, (the one-send today).
| think 150 will be ok right? Or do we need more?

Then | just need our latest MoU and final program. Can someone send that to mé, so | can make the
coples?!

Met vriendelijke groetan,

Regio Randstad Brussel
p/a Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies

09/10/2012
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Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 59-61
B-1040 Brussels Belaium

Date: 0711/2011 13:12
Subject: AlR group - minutes meefing 7th november

Dear all,
thank you wvery much for the concrete meeting. Please find enclosed the
minute with the final to dec list.

(See attached file: air guality meeting 7-11-2011.doc)

1/3 P1. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli
eventuali allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede
cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente
messaggio ¢ gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e
divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegati.

According to Italian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any
attachinent contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received
this message in error would you please inform immediately the sender and delete the message and its
attachments. You are also requested not to make copies,-nor to forward the message and i(s
attachments or disclose their content unless authorised.
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Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: I

Sent:
To:
Subject: RE: Final participants list

thanks!

From:%gencat.cat}
Sent: ovember :

| I
Subject: RE: Final participants list

Yes, | confirm :)

Delegacié davant la Unid Europea [ Delegation to the European Union Generalitat de Catalunya lGovernment of
Catalonia

Aquest missatge s'adreca exclusivament a la persona destinataria i pot contenir informacié privilegiada o confidencial.
Si no sou la persona destinataria, us recordem que la utilitzacid, divulgacio ifo copia sense autoritzacid esta prohibida
en virtut de la legislacié vigent. Si heu rebut aquest missatge per etror, us demanem que ens ho feu saher
immediatament per aquesta via i que el destruiu. .

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you
are not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same
means and that you destroy the message.

Tema: RE: Final participants list

All,

Can | please confirm that you do not wish the politicians names/titles to be shown in the MoU where they are signing
and that you prefer the following:

On behaif of "X region”
SIGNATURE
"LOGO OF REGION"

Thanks




Fro vieva.eu]
Sent: 07 November 2011 14:18

ubject; Final participants list

Dear all,

Please find in attachment the final participants list in pdf & excel.

Kindest,

Best regards,

Liaison Officer

_leva.eu - www.vleva.eu ‘

This message has been scanned for viruses,

Click https:/f/www.mailcontrol.com/si/hMueBPNheAjTndxlloX7UseyfNgsFvsQHFmhM8lhgsN47bRhLQUN!
uoihSYZMmEUIOgG3bxM3x8nO0Ifc7GpTWA==to report this email as spam.

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort whers it is needed most - to cut crime, make life
better for Londoners and give more opporiunities to our young pecple.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/iwww.london.gov.uk/teamlondon

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email notice at hitp:/fwww.london.gov.ukfemail-notice
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Albert Chan

rom: [

Sent: 07 November 2011 15:01

To: -@nl-prov.eu'

Ce: L _
Subject: RE: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november

Attachments: MOU.pdf
Please find attached the Mol

This is the latest version but without logos. My colleague-will send you tomorrow morning
the version with logos. ,

apologies for not being able to do it today.

reiards

From: [ rov.cu]
Sent: 07 November 2011 15:40

Subject: Re: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november
Dear all,

Thank you very much for the minutes.
| already made 150 prints of our final list of participants, (the one-send today).
I think 150 will be ok right? Or do we need more?

Then | just need our latest MoU and final program. Can someone send that to me, so | can make the
copies?!

Met vriendelijke groeten,

Regio Randstad Brussel
pfa Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 59-61

B-1040 Brussels Belgium

09/10/2012
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Date: Q7/11/2011 13:19
Subject: AIR group - minutes meeting 7th november

Dear all,

thank you very much for the concrete meeting. Please find enclosed the
minute with the final to do list,

Ciao

(See attached file: air quality meeting 7-11-2011.doc)

Lombardy Region Delegation

1/3 P1. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
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Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR)

The European Regions of Baden-Wiirttemberg, Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna, Greater
London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad,
Steiermark, Veneto and Vlaanderen

RECOGNIZING THAT:
e Good and clean air is essential to human health;
e The goal of an ambitious air quality policy is to promote clean air;

» Over the past decade air quality has substantially been improved, as a result of
regulation at EU level, national efforts and measures at regional level. The EU Air
Quality Directive (2008/50/EC, and previous legislation), has been a key policy tool
substantially contributing to the improvement of the EU’s Air Quality;

« Despite considerable efforts in improving air quality at local and regional level and
compliance with most of the targets, there are still problems with some of the
standards set by the Directive. This is particularly true for AIR, among the EU's
most densely populated, and/or industrialised Regions characterised by special
geographic, meteorological and/or structural conditions.

AIR (AIR-QUALITY INITIATIVE OF REGIONS):
The 12 Regions, from 7 Member States:

¢ Represent 22% of European GDP with €2,791billions € and 18% of European
population with 87,6 million people;

+ Invest in research, innovation and infrastructure, fake regulatory measures, develop
best practices and stimulate behavioural changes aiming to improve air quality and
reach the EU Directive’s limit values;

o Started working together on air quality issues, since the challenges in meeting the
Air Quallity Directive's limit values within the specified timeframe created the need to
open a dialogue among different European Regions.




The purpose of this group is to exchange best practices and to contribute to

the Air Quality Directive’s revision process.

AIR EMPHASISES THAT:

o The revised Directive shall include a degree of fiexibility that allows the specific
characteristics of our Regions to be taken into account;

¢ EU shall recognise regional emission reduction measures;

o EU instruments shall further assist Regions in their efforts to improve air quality;

¢ The EU shall take source-based measures when tackling air quality problems (e.g.
Euro standards, realistic test cycles, tyre and brake wear, buildings, industry, clean

fuel);

o |t is necessary o promote a better integration between EU policies affecting air
quality as well as policies at European, national, regional and local level.

AIR commiT TO!

¢ Share information about best practices, scientific research results, and possibly
take collaborative action;

¢ Work together on a position paper aiming to contribute to the wide European debate
which has started on the Air Quality issues;

o Feed the specific regional perspectives in the Air Quality Directive's review by
proactively working with all European Institutions involved in the revision process.
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Albert Chan

From: -@nl-prov.eu

Sent: 07 November 2011 15:08

ro: [

Ce:

Subject: Re: FOR BADGES & INFO: list of politicians & Experts + photographer

Sorry | do not want to bother you, but ... The title "Regional Minister” is not the right one (at least in the
case of the Randstad) the official English translation we use is
‘Member of the provincial executive of the province of Flevoland'

Do you see any possibility to change this?

Date: 07112011 15:37
Subject: FOR BADGES & INFO: [ist of politicians & Experis + photographer

For everyone but specifically for the people of the CoR & the in check-desk on Thursday,

- List that-thank you ©) made of the politicians

1- BADEN-WURTTEMBERG: Hartmut Bdumer, Ministerial Director, Ministry of Transport &
Infrastructure

2- CATALUNYA:‘Assumpta Farran i Poca, Director General for Environmental Quality of the
Ministry for Territory & Sustainability

3- EMILIA-ROMAGNA : Sabrina Freda, Regional Minister for the environment and urban
renovation

09/10/2012
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4- LOMBARDY: Marcello Raimondi, Minister for Environment, Energy and Networks
5- LONDON: Kulveer Ranger, Director for Environment & Digital Agenda

6- North Rhine-Westphalia: Udo Paschedag, Secretary of State, Ministry for Climate Protection,
Environment, Agriculture, Nature Conservation and Consumer Protection

7- PIEMONTE: Roberto Ravello, Minister for the Environment, Soil Protection, Mining and Civil
Protection

8- RANDSTAD: Anne Bliek - de Jong, Regional Minister

9- STYRIA: Dr. Gerhard Kurzmann, Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic,
environment and nature conservation

10- VENETO: Maurizio Conte, Minister for Environment

11- HESSEN: Edgar Freund, Head of Department, Ministry for Environment, Energy, Agriculture and
Consumer Protection

12- FLANDERS: Jan Winters, Deputy Head of Cabinet for Environment & Nature, representative of
Joke Schauvliege, Flemish Minister for Environment, Nature and Culture .

- Experts

PHOTOGRAPHER

0Ok, no | hope to send you no more emails until Thursday! Cu then!
Kindest

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

Sent: 07 November 2011 15:37
To:

Subject: AIR lunch meeting - debriefing conference & next steps

Dear all,

As promised, please find the doodle for a debriefing lunch meeting at our premises. We will take care of

sandwiches and water/coffee/juice.
http://www.doodle.com/p3amgvie7heup7ps

See you on Thursday,

Liaison Officer
vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels
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GLA approved disclaimer Page 1 of 2

Albert Chan

rrom: - [ o o =

Sent: 07 November 2011 16:30

o [

Cc: FA1E-Steiermark-Buro_in Britssel
Subject: Meeting

pear I

Yes, as | told you our Minister, Dr. Kurzmann, is very interested in meeting Kulveer Ranger at 16.00. on

the 10! November. What location do you suggest? We could even meet in Hotel Renaissance which is
very close to the European Parliament, as your politician seems to have a meeting there before as well.
Or we could come to your office or meet at our office. Minister Kurzmann will be accompanied by some
experts and his head of cabinet.

What do you suggest?

Best wishes

Steiermark office

Dep. Director

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

von: I @london.gov.uk]

Gesendet: Montag, 07. November 2011 17:16
MP
Betreff: drinks on ov

Hiya

Just to update you on our plans for drinks.
The 9 November is not really good as Kulveer is booked to arrive in Brussels on the 10th in the

morning. However | still have no info on his return ticket timings. So still possibility to meet up in

the afternoon of 10 Nov after 16.00 or something.
| am sorry to be so vague, especially when we initiated this.... | hope you understand the

busy schedules of senior officials.

Will keep you posted

thanks

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

09/10/2012
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www.london.qov.uk

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor’s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/fwww.tondon.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http //www london gov uk/emall notlce
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Albert Chan

Sent: ovember : '
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: FOR BADGES & INFO: list of politicians & Experts + photographer

And 1 think the question is solved then, since this list doesn’t appear online nor is provided to
particlpants.
So ok.

ciao

Van: _[mail_london.gov.uk]
Vearzohden: maandag 7 hovember 2011 16:16

Aan; _

Onderwerp: RE: FOR BADGES & INFO: list of politicians & Experts + photographer

| will certainly change for the speakers' packs

From: @nl-prov.eu]

Subject: Re: FOR BADGES & INFO: list of politicians & Experts + photographer

Sorry | do not want to bother you, but ...Thé title "Regional Minister” is not the right one (at least in the
case of the Randstad) the official English translation we use is
"Member of the provincial executive of the province of Flevoland'

Do you see any possibility to change this?

09/10/2012
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Date: 07M1/2011 16:37
Subject: FOR BADGES & INFO: list of politicians & Experts + photograpier

For everyone but specifically for the people of the CoR & the in check-desk on Thursday,

- List that -(thank you ©) made of the politicians

1- BADEN-WURTTEMBERG: Hartmut Bdumer, Ministerial Director, Ministry of Transport &
Infrastructure

2- CATALUNYA: Assumpta Farran i Poca, Director General for Environmental Quality of the Ministry
for Territory & Sustainability

3- EMILIA-ROMAGNA : Sabrina Freda, Regional Minister for the environment and urban renovation
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

9- STYRIA: Dr, Gerhard Kurzmann, Member of Provincial Government of Styria for traffic,
environment and nature conservation

10- VENETQO: Maurizio Conte, Minister for Environment

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
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Joke Schauvliege, Flemish Minister for Environment, Nature and Culture

- Experts

Baden-Wiirttemberg: Glinter Mezger
Catalunya: Albert Garcia Lus

Emilia Romagna: Giuseppe Bortone
Greater London: Simon Cousins
Hessen: Marita Mang

Lombardia: Franco Picco

North Rhine-Westphalia: Cornelia Wappenschmidt
Piemonte: Adriano Mussinatto
Randstad: Marjon Plantinga
Steiermark: Gerhard Semmelrock
Veneto: Alessandro Benassi
Vlaanderen: Frans Fierens

PHOTOGRAPHER

Ok, no | hope to send you no more emails until Thursday! Cu then!
Kindest,

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here fo report this email as spam,

Join Team L.ondon!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/iwww.london.gov. uk/teamlcndon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The Information in this email may contain confidential or priv_ileged materials. Please read the fult email notice at

http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

From; —@Regione.Emiiia—Romagna.it]

Sent: 07 November 2011 17:21
To:
Cc:

Subject: R: AIR lunch meeting - debriefing conference & next steps

Could you please erase the adjective "Regional” from the title of our political
representative and replace “renovation” with “regeneration”? The new wording should
be:

- Romagna: Sabrina Freda, Minister for the Environment and Urban
Regeneration. ,

Thanks in advance.

Regards,

Regicne Emilia-Romagna

Servizio di collegamento con FUnione Europea
19, Avenue de I'Yser

1040 Bruxelles — Belgio

http:/iwww . spazioeuropa.it/ufficiobruxelles

pa: [ - . < 2. <]

Inviato: lunedi 7 novembre 2011 16.37

Qggetto: AIR lunch meeting - debriefing conference & next steps

Dear all,

As promised, please find the doodle for a debriefing lunch meeting at our premises. We will take care of
sandwiches and water/coffee/juice,
http://www.doodle.com/p3amgvieZheup7ps

09/10/2012
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See you on Thursday,

Kindest

Liaison Officer
vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

This message has been scanned for viruses. :
: Click here to report {his email as spam. :
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Albert Chan
From: stmk.gv.at]
Sent: 08 November 2311 07:37

To:

Subject: Presentation of Prof. Hausherger

Attachments: 2011_11_1 OHBrusséis_TU G_Hausberger.pdf

Dear colleagues,
| am sending you the presentation from Prof. Hausherger in Pdb version as it is easier to transfer. He will

most likely skip some of the charts but might want to use them in case of questions. Prof. Hausherger
will bring the ppt version on a stick on Thursday morning.
Best wishes

Steiermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B8-1040 Brussels

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

......................................................................................................................
.

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Maurizio Conte
Regional Councillor for Environment

Competences: environment protection plans, soil and air tutelage,
integrated water-cycle, soil defence, dramage and woods, mines,
mineral and thermal water.

Biography

Maurizio Conte, belonging to the “Lega Nord” (Northern League), is doing now his first experience
at the Veneto Regional Council.

He was born in Padua in 1964, he was awarded with an Architecture Degree and works as an
architect,

Political career

Mr. Conte has been part of Lega Nord since 1994 and has been Provincial Secretary in Padua
starting from 2001 until now.

His administrative career started in 1996, when he became Town Councillor in San Martino di
Lupari.

In 2000 he was elected as Regional Councillor for the Province of Padua, and received the biggest
amount of votes in the Lega Nord list. In the same year he was appointed as President of the VII
Council Commission for Environment and Public Works.

In 2004 he was a candidate for the Presidency of the Province of Padua, and he has been group
leader in the Province Council until 2009,

In 200S he was a candidate for the Regional Council and was the most voted in his own province’s
list.

In 2010 he was a candidate for the Veneto Regional Council and was elected with over 15000 votes,
the best result in the Province of Padua.
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Albert Chan

From: -@NL-PROV.EU

Sent: 08 November 2011 08:05

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Meeting :

Allright, we will wait for a confirmation then. No problem.

Yours sincerely,

Representative of the Province of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

From: | - - ...

To:

Date: 07-11-201117:39
Subject: RE: Meeting

1t is not confirmed yet that Kulveer will be still in Brussels at 16.00 as he might have to travel
back earlier than originally planned. So although there is a chance that he will T would like to

wait until I have a confirmatiop from his office before we make any plans.
As we discussed withrm\whose regional minister is also interested in meeting up, place
Luxembourg would be great, but I prefer to have a confirmation first.

Hopefully tomorrow.

Thank you for your patience.
Kind regards .

From:mMIM]
Sent: ovember :

Cc: FALE-Steiermark-Biiro_in Briissel

09/10/2012
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Subject: Meeting

=

Yes, as | told you our Minister, Dr. Kurzmann, is very interested in meeting Kulveer Ranger at 16.00. on the 10t
November. What location do you suggest? We could even meet in Hotel Renaissance which is very close to the
European Parliament, as your politician seems to have a meeting there before as well. Or we could come to your office

or meet at our office. Minister Kurzmann will be accompanied by some experts and his head of cabinet.
What do you suggest?
Best wishes

Stelermark oiiice

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

von: [ - oo cov..i

Betreff: drinks on 9/10 Nov
Hiya

Just to update you on our plans for drinks.

The 9 November is not really good as Kulveer is booked to arrive in Brussels on the 10th in the
morning. However I still have no info on his return ticket timings. So still possibility to meet up in
the afternoon of 10 Nov after 16.00 or something.

I am sotry to be so vague, especially when we initiated this.... T hope you understand the busy
schedules of senior officials.

Will keep you postéd

thanks

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

www.london.gov.uk

Join Team Londonl

Team London is the Méyor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needsd most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

09/10/2012
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Find out how you can get involved at
http:/fwww . london.gov.uk/teamiondon

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
http://mwww.london.gov.ukfteamiondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at

htkn:/fwww. london.gov, uk/email-notice

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

From: [JJenc-ProvEU

Sent: 08 November 2011 08:33
To: [
Subject: RE: MEETING politicians

No problem
A lunchmeeting would be a nice idea.

Yours sincerely,

Representative of the Province of Flevoland

Regio Randstad .

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutionsl!

From: london.gov.uk>
To: NL-PROV.EU>

Date: 07-11-2011 15:22
Subject: RE: MEETING politicians

Unfortunately I will have to cancel the drinks on Thursday because Kulveer was asked by the
Mayor to be in London earlier so he has now changed his tickets. As you know I was in London
on Friday and this is a last minute change to the plans.

However, because there were quite a few politicians that wanted to meet up, we discussed it this
morning at the meeting with the AIR Group and decide to arrange for a separate cotner where all

politicians can have lunch together and maybe with Flakenberg.
Folco is making necessary arrangements.

Apologies for this sudden change.

Kind regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

09/10/2012
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GREATERLOND UTHORITY

www.london.sov.uk

From: NL-PROV.EU]

Sent: 04 November 2011 11:26
To:

Subject: Re: MEETING politicians

Dear [N

| just got a positive reply that Ms Anne Bliek-de Jong of Randstad wilt be available for a speedy drink on
November 10, from 16.00-17.00. '
She will be accompied by me and her communication advisor. Please let me know the location.

Kind regards,

!epresenlalwe o' I!e Province of Flevoland

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61
B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Date: 03-11-2011 16:40
Subject: MEETING politicians

Dearall,

09/10/2012
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Kulveer Ranger (London's political representative) is coming to Brussels in the afternoon of the 9
and leaving Brussels on the evening of the 10 November.

Kulveer would like to have a separate chat on air quality (and any other environment related issues
of interest) with any politicians who will be in Brussels during the same time.

Would your regional politicians be available/wish to meet briefly either for drinks on the 9 (18.30 -
19.30) or 10 November (16.00 - 17.00).

Thank you in advance for a speedy response.

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
http:/fwww.london.gov.uk/teamlondon
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Albert Chan

From: [JJllen.-erovEU

Sent: 08 November 2011 08:39

To. [

Subject: RE: Final participants list

Choose what is best and most practicle for you!

Met vriendelijke grosten,

Representative of the Province of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Date: 07-11-2011 14:46
Subject: RE: Final participanis list

all,

Can I please confirm that you do not wish the politicians names/titles to be
shown in the MoU where they are signing and that you prefer the following:

On behalf of ''X region'’
SIGNATURE

'1TLOGO OF REGICN'!

Thanks

09/10/2012 :
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07 November 2011 14:18

Sent:

Subject: Final participants list
Dear all,

Please find in attachment the final participants list in pdf & excel.

Kindest,

Best regards,

www.vleva.eu

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https://www.mailcontrol.com/sr/hMueBPNheA{TndxI!
oX7UseyfNgsFvsQHFmhM81lbgsN4 7bRhLOUN fuoihSYZmEU! OgG3bxM3x8n001lfc7GpTHA== to
report this email as spam.

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayorfs action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is
needed most ~ to cut crime, make life better for Londoners and give more
opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http://www. london.gov.uk/teamlondon
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Albert Chan

From: | -« . o -

Sent: 08 November 2011 08:53

Subject: AW: Meeting

Fine, just let me know-

To:
Ce:

Stelermark oﬁfce

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel /42352729/DE/

I ov.cu

Gesendet: Di 8. November 2011 09:05
An: :
Cc:

Betreff: RE: Meeting .

Allright, we will wait for a confirmation then. No problem.

Yours sincerely,

!epres_enlallve 0! l!e !rovince of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutionsl

Date: 07-11-2011 17:39
Subject: RE: Meeling

09/10/2012
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It is not confirmed yet that Kulveer will be still in Brussels at 16.00 as he might have to travel back
earlier than originally planned. So although there is a chance that he will I would like to wait until 1
have a confirmation from his office before we make any plans,

As we discussed with -whose regional minister is also interested in meeting up, place
Luxembourg would be great, but [ prefer to have a confirmation first,

Hopefully tomorrow.

Thank you for your patience.

Kind 1'eiards

stmk. v,at]'
Sent: 07 November 2011 17:30

To:
Cc: FA1E-Steiermark-Btiro_in Brusse
Subject: Meeting

Dear [N

Yes, as | told you our Minister, Dr. Kurzmann, is very Interested in meeting Kulveer Ranger at 16.00. on the 10t
November. What location do you suggest? We could even meet in Hotel Renaissance which is very close to the
European Parliament, as your politician seems to have a meeting there before as well. Or we could come to your office
or meet at our office. Minister Kurzmann will he accompanied by some experts and his head of cabinet,

What do you suggest?

Steiermark oiiice

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

htip://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Betreff: drinks on 9/10 Nov

Hiya

Just to update you on our plans for drinks.
The 9 November is not really good as Kulveer is booked to arrive in Brussels on the 10th in the

morning. However { still have no info on his return ticket timings. So still possibility to meet up in
the afternoon of 10 Nov after 16.00 or something.

I am sorry to be so vague, especially when we initiated this.... [ hope you understand the busy
schedules of senior officials. |

Will keep you posted

thanks

09/10/2012
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Senior EU Policy Officer

THORITY

.www.london.gov.uk

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportfunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http://www.london.gov.uk/teamlondon
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Albert Chan

From: I

Sent:
To:
Subject: RE: Final participants list

thanks

Fro bruessel.bwl.de]
Sent; 08 November 2011 10:03

To: I

Subject: AW: Final participants kst

Hi

yes, | confirm :-)

C U

Urspriinaliche Nachricht----- '
: mait I o on. gov.uk]

Betreff: RE: Final participants fist
Al

Can | please confirm that you do not wish the politicians namesttities to be shown in the MoU where they are signing
and that you prefer the following:

On behalf of "X region"
'SIGNATURE
"LOGO OF REGION"

Please find in attachment the final participants list in pdf & excel.




Best regards,
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Albert Chan

From: [

Sent: 08 November 2011 09:05
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: AIR lunch meeting - debriefing conference & next steps

i

yes no prob.

From:
Sent: 08 November 2011 09:25
To:
Cc
Subject: RE: AIR lunch meeting - debriefing conference & next steps

The list | sent out won't be published anywhere s¢ that's no problem, | hope-can still
change it in the speakers packs!
Kindest,

van: I - - - o cnil-Romagna. ]

Verzonden: maandag 7 november 2011 18:21

vleva.eu]

Onderwerp: R: AIR lunch meeting - debriefing conference & next steps

Could you please erase the adjective “Regional” from the title of our political
representative and replace “renovation” with “regeneration™? The new wording should
be:

- Romagna: Sabrina Freda, Minister for the Environment and Urban

_egeneration.

Thanks in advance.

Regards,

09/10/2012
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Regione Emilia-Romagna
Servizio di collegamento con I'Unione Europea
19, Avenue de |'Yser _

RAWWW.SpazZioelropa. ivUTiciodruxelies

o= - - <.
Inviato: lunedi 7 novembre 2011 16.37

0Oggetto: AIR lunch meeting - debtiefing conference & next steps
Dear all,
As promised, please find the doadle for a debriefing lunch meeting at our premises. We will take care of

sandwiches and water/coffee/juice.
http://www.doodle.com/p3amgvieZheup7ps

See you on Thursday,

Kindest,

Liaison Officer

vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels :

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- BhanLLb bbb
.
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Albert Chan

Sent: 03 November 2011 09:07

To:

Cc:

Subject: MOUs

+

I will send you an email or call you to let you know that the MoU is ready. | am hoping it will be by
12.00 but | cannot be sure now so will update you in a bit.

thanks

09/10/2012




Page 1 of 3

From: [

Sent: 08 November 2011 09:16
To: NL-PROV.EU'
Cc:

Subject: RE: Meeting
Good morning,

Now the train tickets are booked I can confirm that Kulveer will be in Brussels on the evening of
Thursday 10 Nov and is keen to join with other politicians for drinks anytime from 17.30 t019.00.

Are you all still ok for this?

Place Luxembourg or Schuman are both good for us, let me know your preference.

thanks

rrom: [ o - PROV.£U]

Sent: 08 November 2011 09:05
To:
Cc:

~Subject: RE: Meeting

Allright, we will wait for a confirmation then. No preblem.

Yours sincerely,

Representative of the Province of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

From; london.gov.uk>
To:

Date: 07-11-2011 17:392
Subject: RE: Meeting

e

09/10/2012
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It is not confirmed yet that Kulveer will be still in Brussels at 16.00 as he might have to travel back
earlier than originally planned. So although there is a chance that he will I would like to wait until 1
have a confirmation from his office before we make any plans.

As we discussed with whose regional minister is also interested in meeting up, place
Luxembourg would be great, but I prefer to have a confirmation first.

Hopefully tomorrow.

Thank you for your patience.

Kind reiards

Sent: .

To:

Cc:

Subject: Meeting ' .

pear

Yes, as [ told you our Minister, Dr. Kurzmann, is very interested in meeting Kulveer Ranger at 16.00. on the 10t
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

Von: _london.qov,uk1
Gesendet: Montag, 07. November 2011 17:16
An
Betreff: drinks on 9/10 Nov

Hiya

Just to update you on our plans for drinks.

The 9 November is not really good as Kulveer is booked to arrive in Brussels on the 10th in the
morning. However 1 still have no info on his return ticket timings. So still possibility to meet up in
the afternoon of 10 Nov after 16.00 or something.

I am sorry to be so vague, especially when we initiated this.... T hope you understand the busy
schedules of senior officials.

Will keep you posted

thanks

09/10/2012
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Senior EU Palicy Officer

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
hitp:/vwww.london.gov.uk/teamiondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full emall notice at
http://www.london.goyv.uk/email-notice

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this emait as spam.
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hitp:/fiwww.london.gov.uk/teamiondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:

The informatlon in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http://www.london.qov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012




Page 1 of 1

Albert Chan

From: - |

Sent: 08 November 2011 09:53

.

Subject: RE: AIR

Is this the order of presentations? So will London be the first to present?

. thanks

From: [ - <. r:.ce]
Sent: 04 November 2011 08:56

To:
Subject: AIR

Goog morning,

still 3 regions missing (but [l you know the name of the Viandern expert) , but
here’s the list with the names of the experts. | didn’t fill in their responsabilities and
administrative role — would be too long, eh?

Regards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwslt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculiure, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representaticn of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Mohtoyer

WwWwW.europa.nrw.de

.......................................................................................................................

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Albert Chan

From: gencat.cat]
Sent: 08 November 2011 10,

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: MEETING politicians

Dear

The catalan air quality general director, is interested to know if the meeting of politicians
will finally be celebrated. In that case she would probably be available to assist and she would like to know the time
and place of it.

Thanks a lot in advance,

Air Quality Plans Technical Office Manager Ministry of Territory and Sustainability Autonomous Government of
Catalonia :

h@genc_at.cat
Enviat: dijous, 3/ novembre / 2011 23:23 Per a:

Tema: RV: MEETING politicians
Importancia: Alta

Holajjilllper si us interesa

De:ﬁ%
Enviat el: diious, 3 / novembre / 2011 16:39 Per a:

politictans
Dearall,

Kulveer Ranger (London's political representative) is coming to Brussels in the afternoon of the 9 and leaving Brussels
on the evening of the 10 November.

Kulveer would like to have a separate chat on air quality (and any other environment related issues of interest) with
any politicians who will be in Brussels during the same time.

Would your regional politicians be available/wish to meet briefly either for drinks on the 9 (18.30 - 19.30) or 10
November (16.00 - 17.00).

Thank you in advance for a speedy response.

Kind regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

UTHORITY
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better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get Eznvotved at
http:/Awww.london.gov.uk/teamiondon
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Albert Chan
From: [

Sent: 08 November 2011 10:39

To:
Subject: RE; Stuffs for CoR
-we are working on the speakers'packs and they should be ready tomorrow morning.

-li]l let you know of the latest on the MoU.

Thanks
]

rrorn [ - < e iemornte. ]

Seniy 421
To:
Subject: Stuffs for CoR

Dear
Do you think it will be possible for me to collect all the stuffs from you this evening or
tomorrow early morning in order to bring them to the CoR tomorrow late morning? Does
everything will be ready?

Let me know.

Best regards.

Reglone Piemonte

Gabinetto deila Presidenza della Giunta regionale
Coordinamento delle Politiche Comunitarie - Ufficio di Bruxelles
62, rue du Trone

1050 - Bruxelles

WWw.regione.piemonte.it

Il presente messaggio, corredato degli eventuali allegati, contiene informazioni da
considerarsi strettamente riservate e confidenziali.

Ne & vietato I'uso improprio, la diffusione, la distribuzione o la riproduzione da parte di altre
persone e/o entita diverse da quelle specificate.

Qualora lo abbiate ricevuto per errore, vi preghiamo di distruggere il messaggio,
comunicando 'errata ricezione tramite it reply all'indirizzo mittente.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here 1o report this emall as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: I

Sent: 41
To:
Subject: RE: Poster for your conference

fooks very good! thanks

Subject: I: Poster for your conference
Importance: High '

For your info! [ -----Messaggio originale Dam@cor.eumpa.eu] Inviato:
martedl 8 novembre 2011 11.17 A; Fabio Stevanato Oggetio: Poster tor your conierence rriorita: Alta Dear
Wched the poster for your conference, Thank you for your feedback today by 4 p.m. Best regards,

Direction de la Communication, Presse et Evénements Unité Evénements, Foras, Open Days Rue
Belliard 101 Bureau n° 2094 Comité des Régions B-1040 Bruxelles - Belgique Tel.: NG --x: +
] E-mail:*@cor.eumpa_eu www.cor.europa.eu  Les informations contenues dans ce
message et/ou ses annexes sont réservées a f'attention et a l'utilisation de leur destinataire et peuvent étre
confidentielles. Si vous n'étes pas destinataire de ce message, vous &tes informé que vous l'avez regu par erreur et
que toute utilisation en est interdite. Dans ce cas, vous étes prié de le détruire et d'en informer l'emetteur. The
information in this message and/or attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient
and may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that you have
received it in error and that any use of it is prohibited. In such a case, please delete this message and kindly notify the
sender accordingly. ---- Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e
negli eventuali allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatariofi indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede
cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente messaggio e gli
eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e divulgazioni non autorizzate del
presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegati, ---------- According to Italian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information
contained in this message and any attachment contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If
you have received this message in error would you please inform immediately the sender and delete the message and
its attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor to forward the message and its attachments or
disclose their content unless authorised.

This message has heen scanned for viruses.

Click https:/iwww.mailcontrol.com/st/2qTeUJuOAQDTndxl!oX7Uh4Sb4k6 TOHkShJjMH87a23fK5G0e Y672
+othSYZmEUNjVpu+TcZ6NrzgsKYpiG1w==to report this email as spam.




Albert Chan

From: :

Sent: r2011 1103

To: regione.lombardia.it'
Subject: RE: CHECK Techincal programme
fine for us. NG

ecnincal programme

ject:
Importance: High

Dear all,
could you please check if the title of your presentation and the name of your expert is correct?

(See attached file: Techincal programme and names.doc)-Lombardy Region Delegation Tel -
u Champ de Mars

1050 Eruxei!es

This message has heen scanned for viruses.

Click https:./fwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/WiM3zhJMidT TndxlleX7UqTMPBaB5RI
CVgBWyTw32196 T09bOsgdKRRB1CETHAS3IVpu+TeZ6NrzgsKYplGiw== to report this email as spam.




Albert Chan

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: MEETING politicians

peafl

We are now looking to meet on 10 November at around 17.30, the location is going to be Schuman or place
Luxembourg.

Lombardy, Styria and Randstad are the other regions expressed an interest to meet for drinks with London.
Please let me know if you have a preference on the location and if the date and time suits Ms Assumpta Farran i
Poca.

Kind reiards

Sanior EU Policy Officer

gencat.cat]
Sent: 08 November 2011 11:14

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: MEETING politicians

Dear NN

The catalan air quality general director, s interested to know if the meeting of politicians
will finally be celebrated. In that case she would probably be available to assist and she would like to know the time
and place of it.

Thanks a lot in advance,

Alr Quality Plans Technical Office Manager Ministry of Territory and Sustainability Autonomous Government of
Catalonia

Enviat: dijous, 3 / novembre / 2011 23:23 Per a:
Tema: RV: MEETING politicians
Importancia; Alta

Hola [ per si us interesa

Enviat el: dijous, 3 / novembre / 2011 18:38 Per a:




ema: MEETING politicians
Dear all, -

Kulveer Ranger (Londen’s political representative) is coming to Brussels in the afternoon of the 9 and leaving Brussels
on the evening of the 10 November.

Kulveer would like to have a separate chat on air quality (and any other environment related issues of interest) with
any politicians who will be in Brussels during the same time.

Would your regional politicians be available/wish to meet briefly either for drinks on the 9 (18.30 - 18.30) or 10
November (16.00 - 17.00).

Thank you in advance for a speedy response.

Kind regards

Senior EU Policy Officer

www. london.gov.uk<http:Awww. london.gov.uk/>
Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor?s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime, make life
better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
hitp:/fwww.london.gov.uk/teamlondon

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
Sent: 08 November 2011 12:05
To:

Subject: RE: Mol
Attachments: MOU._doc

please find attached.

From: gencat.cat]
Sent: 08 November 2011 12:30
To:

Subject: MoU

Coul you send me the MoU?

| am not sure if [ have the definitive one,

Delegacié davant la Unid Europea | Delegation to the European Union
Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonia

Aquest missatge s'adrega exclusivament a la persona destinataria t pot contenir informacié privilegiada o confidenclal. St
no sou la persona destinataria, us recordem que la utilitzacld, divulgacid ifo copia sense autoritzacio esta prohibida en
virtut de la legisiacié vigent. Si heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament
per aquesta via i que el destruiu,

This message is Intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message s strictly prohibited
by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same means and that
you destroy the message.

ﬁ Before printing, think about the environment

....................................................................................................... L
.

This message has been scanned for viruses.
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Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR)

“The European Regions of Baden-Wiirttemberg, Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna, Greater
London, Hessen, Lombardia, North - Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad,
Steiermark, Veneto and Vlaanderen

RECOGNIZING THAT:

Good and clean air is essential to human health;

The goal of an ambitious air quality policy is to promote clean air;

e Over the past decade air quality has substantially been improved, as a result of
regulation at EU level, national efforts and measures at regional level. The EU Air
Quality Directive (2008/50/EC, and previous legislation), has been a key policy tool
substantially contributing to the improvement of the EU’s Air Quality;

e Despite considerable efforts in improving air quality at local and regional level and
compliance with most of the targets, there are still problems with some of the
standards set by the Directive. This is particularly true for AIR, among the EU’s
most densely populated, andfor industrialised Regions characterised by special
geographic, meteorological and/or structural conditions.

AIR (AIR-QUALITY INITIATIVE OF REGIONS):
The 12 Regions, from 7 Member States:

* Represent 22% of European GDP with €2,791billions € and 18% of European
population with 87,6 million people; .

e Invest in research, innovation and infrastructure, take regulatory measures, develop
best practices and stimulate behavioural changes aiming to improve air quality and
reach the EU Directive’s limit values;

A
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o Started working together on air quality issues, since the challenges in meeting the
Air Quality Directive’s limit values within the specified timeframe created the need to
open a dialogue among different European Regions.

The purpose of this group is to exchange best practices and to contribute to
the Air Quality Directive’s revision process.

AIR EMPHASISES THAT:

e The revised Directive shall include a degree of flexibility that allows the specific
characteristics of our Regions to be taken into account;

o EU shall recognise regional emission reduction measures;

o EU instruments shall further assist Regions in their efforts to improve air quality;

o The EU shall take source-based measures when tackling air quality problems (e.g.
Euro standards, realistic test cycles, tyre and brake wear, buildings, industry, clean

fuel);

¢ |t is necessary to promote a better integration between EU policies affecting air
quality as well as policies at European, national, regional and local level,

AIR commiT TO!

¢ Share information about best practices, scientific research results, and possibly
take collaborative action;

o Work together on a position paper aiming to contribute to the wide European debate
which has started on the Air Quality issues;

o [eed the specific regional perspectives in the Air Quality Directive’s review by
proactively working with all European Institutions involved in the revision process.

thS

Alr-guality Initlative of Reglons




Brussels, 10 November 2011

On behalf of Baden-Wurttemberg

Baden-Wiirttemberg

On behalf of Regione Emilia-Romagna

RegioneEmilia-Romagna

On behalf of Regione Lombardia

Regione
Lombardia

On behalf of Generalitat de Catalunya

1 Generalitat
gﬂh de Catalunya

On behalf of Hessen

HESSEN

On behalf of Greater London Authority

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

Alr-quality Inlilatlve of Reglons




On_behalf of North Rhine-Westphalia

On behalf of Regio Randstat

On behalf of Regione Del Veneto

.

Alr-quaglily Iniliatlve of Reglons

On bhehalf of Regione Piemonte

| REGIONE
PIEMONTE

On behalf of Das Land Steiermark

'Das Land
Steiermark

On behalf of Vianderen




Albert Chan

I - ot

From:

Sent: 08 November 2011 12:26

5 .
Cc: )

Subject: RE; MEETING politicians

near [

Thanks for the information. | confirm you the assistance of_ to the policitical meeting. Time
and data are OK for her. No preferences about location, but please let her know it as soon as possible.

kind regards

london.gov.uk

Enviat: dimarts, 8 / novembre / 2011 12:24 Per a:

|ema: !! |!|!! | ||!! po||llc:|ans

pear I

We are now looking to meet on 10 November at around 17.30, the location is going to be Schuman or place

Luxembourg.

Lombardy, Styria and Randstad are the other regions expressed an interest to meet for dr]iis with London.
Please let me know if you have a preference on the location and if the date and-time suits

Senior EU Policy Officer
MY

www.iondon.gov.uk

From:
Sent: 08 November 2011 11:14

Cce:

Subject: RE: MEETING politicians

The catalan air quality general director, ms interested to know if the meeting of politicians
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



R - - o
Enviat: dijous, 3/ novembre / 2011 23:23 Per a:

Tema: RV: MEETING politicians
Importancia: Alta

Hola - per si us interesa

Tema: MEETING politicians
Dear all,

Kulveer Ranger {London's political representative} is coming to Brussels in the afternoon of the 9 and leaving Brussels
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
GREATERL ORITY

www.[ondon.gov. uk<http://www.london.gov.uk/>
Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayoer?s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime, make life
better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http://www.london.gov.uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHQRITY

EMAIL NOTICE;

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the fulf email notice at
hitp:/fwww. london.gov. uk/email-notice

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:/iwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/HxAmpg+20D3Tndxi
oX7UsayfNgsFvsQr+Jib210LHhsOrpADJEJG4IEQZpe InNVIjVpu+TcZ6NrzgsKYpiGiw==to repoit this email as
spam.




Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime, make life
hetter for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/fwww.london.gov.uk/teamiondon

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
Please read the full email notice at hitp://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice




Albert Chan

From: Dregione.veneto.it]
Sent: 08 November 2011 18:14
To:

Ce: .
Subject: Interpreters!

Dear Al

I am sorry to bother you, but | will kindly ask you, considering the amount of material, to print 8 copies of your Power
point presentation and to bring them Thursday morning for the interpreters.

Many thanks

Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli eventuali allegati sono
riservate alfai destinatariofi indicatofi. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede cortesemente a chi legge di dare
immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad
astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, cople, distribuzioni e divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli
eventuali allegati.

According to ltalian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any attachment contained therein
is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received this message in error would you please inform
immediately the sender and delete the message and its attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor
to forward the message and its attachments or disclose their content unless authorised.

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:llwww.mai[controt.comlsrlUAWBM?!YhIandxi10)(7UhdcvSF}eShN?sGOs‘zOquS!
rhD24D0zOIOuUWWXISJAjVpu+TeZB0lpYdScFXxEUA==to report this email as spam.




Page 1 of 2

Albert Chan

Sent: 10 November 2011 14:51
To:

Subject: R: Email to sent out to participants

-ok for us.

1 ihink ii 1Tve done a good work. Thanks to the whole Group !

. . ... .

Inviato: 10/11/2011 06.45 PST

Oggetto: Email to sent out to participants

Dear all,

Please find below the message that will be sent out to all the participants. This is more or less our
standard message. If you have any changes please send them asap.
Thank you to you all, |think we can say we delivered well this morning @

Thanks for your quick replies.

Liaison Officer
vleva ~ Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

- 09/10/2012




Page 2 of 2

Air-quality Initiative of Regions

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

AIR (Air-Quality Initiative of Regions} would like to thank you for your participation or interest in "The
challenge of Air Quadlity: a regional perspective” at the Committee of the Regions on 10 November 2011.

The presentations of the regional best practises and participants’ list are now available on
http://en.vieva.eu/AlR

Kindest regards,

AR
Baden-Wiirttemberg, Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-
Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and Viaanderen

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn
H H

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

rrom: | --. v cc)

Sent: 10 November 2011 14:55
TO: _

Subject: AW. Email to sent out to participants
Finell Thank you,-! | agree.

My expert asked me, if we can have a list of the experts with their contact data? She
would like to keep in contact with them.
North Rhine-Westphalian experts:

Dr. Diana Hein
Head of department Immission, environment&heaith, genetics

Dr. Cornelia Wappenschmidt
Head of unit clean air planning

If there’s no other volunteer, | will make such a list, if you all send me the names
& data

Kind reiards
Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
000 Brussels

WIWW.CUIropa.nrw.ae

vieva.eu]

von: [
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 10. November 2011 15:45
An:_

09/10/2012
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Betreff: Email to sent out to participants
Wichtigkeit: Hoch

Dear all,
Please find befow the message that will be sent out to all the partlmpants This is more or less our standard

message. If you have any changes please send them asap.
Thank you to you all, 1 think we can say we delivered well this morning ©

Thanks for your quick replies.

Liaison Officer -
vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

Air-quality Initiative of Regions

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

AIR (Air-Quality Initiative of Regions) would like to thank you for your participation or interest in "The
challenge of Air Quality: a regional perspective at the Committee of the Regions on 10 November 2011.

The presentations of the regional best practises and participants' list are now available on
http://en.vieva.eu/AIR

09/10/2012




Page 3 0f'3

Kindest regartdis,

AR

Baden-Wiirttemberg, Catalunya, Emifia-Romagna, Greater London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-
Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and Viaanderen

.......................................
This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan

bruessei bwl.de]

From:
Sent: 10 November 2011 14:57

Subject: AW: Email fo sent out to participants

To all: my people were delighted! Thanks to everyone!

Betreff: R: Emall to sent out to participants

k for us. )
1 think we have done a good work. Thanks to the whole Group !

Oggetto: Email to sent out to participants

Pear all,

Please find below the message that will be sent out to all the participants. This is more or less our
standard message. If you have any changes please send them asap.
Thank you to you all, | think we can say we delivered well this morning ©

09/10/2012
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Liaison Officer
vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

¥ s -

Air-quality Initiative of Regions
Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

AIR {Air-Quality Initiative of Regions} would like to thank you for your participation or interest in "The
challenge of Air Quality: a regional perspective” at the Committee of the Regions on 10 November 2011,

The presentations of the regional best practises and participants' list are now available on
http://en.vieva.eu/AlR

Kindest regards,

AIR
Baden-Wiirttemberg, Catatunya, Emifia-Romagna, Greater London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-
Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and Viaanderen

........................................................................................................................
H

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan
Sent: 10 November 2011 16:03

To:

Subject: AIR: List of experis
Attachments: AlR-Regions-list-of-experts.doc

Dear all,
finally...we made it. ©
Though | think — heard what was said at the political debate there’s a long way to go

until we’ll find a common position paper.

| started making a list of the experts from the regions with contact data.
Please fili in the data of your region and send it back to me.

Photos will come until 6pm...

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
1000 Brussels

www.elropa.nrw.de

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
.
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organisation function

Phone Address

Ministerium far Head of department
Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Immission,
Landwirtschaft, Natur- | envircnment&health,
u. Verbraucherschutz GMO

Head of unit air quality
planning
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Albert Chan

From: stmk.gv.at]
Sent: 11 November 2011 09:24

To:

Subject: List of experts including NRW, BW, Stmk

Attachments: AIR-Regions-list-of-experts (2).doc
The Expert list including BW, NRW, Steiermark,

Steiermark oiiice

Dep. Director
Awv. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 10. November 2011 17:03

Betreff: AIR: List of experts

Dear all,

finally...we made it. ©

Though | think — heard what was said at the political debate - there’s a long way to go
until we’ll find a common position paper.

| started making a list of the experts from the regions with contact data.
Please fill in the data of your region and send it back to me.

Photos will come untit 8pm...

regards

‘Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Europaischen Union

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

wWWw.etiropa.iiw. ae

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Name

organisation

function

North Rhine-
Westphalia

Address

Ministerium far

Klimaschutz, Umwelt,
Landwirtschaft, Natur-
u. Verbraucherschutz

Head of department
Immission,
environment&health,
GMO

Head of unit air quality
planning

FA17C Technische
Umweltkontrolie

Head of department,
environmental control
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Albert Chan

From: [Jlen.-provEu

Sent: 11 November 2011 12:38

To: I

Cc:

Sub‘lect: Re: next steps, AIR 20127

Thanks for the good feed back. | am really pleased to see such quick positive effects for our image at DG
ENVII ‘
} also got some very positive feed back from our regional policitian, experts and participants.

They all see a lot of potentiat for future actions for AIR. Therefore we support your suggestion for 2012,
Randstad is now finalizing its workplan 2012, where air quality and sustainable living is one of the 4 main

priorities.
Our concept 2012 Activities are:

Making of (AIR) positionpaper.
Organising Political AIR conference in Brussels.

[nfluencing opinioa of the Committee of the Regions.
Briefing crucial £U decisionmakers (EC, MEPs, PVY-NL)
Participating in EU debates and conferences

Representative of the Province of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address; Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

09/10/2012
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Dale: 11-11-2011 12:42
Subject: next steps, AIR 20127

Dear AlR-Colleagues, .

let me start with a big THANK YOU to all of you for the excellent cooperation in organizing this AIR
conference.

| got some very positive feedback from my own Minister, journalists and experts, but even more
important from Thomas Verheye who was very impressed by the amount of participants we
mobilized as well as by the standard of presentations. DG ENVI originally seemed to think we were
just a group of regions who wanted to water down the directive but now they realized that we are
taking serious efforts to improve air quality.

[ would like to suggest that at our next meeting we elaborate a work-plan for 2012 fixing the most
important outcomes and milestones as well as an operative agenda.

Best wishes

Steiermark office

ep. Director
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

Sent; 11 November 2011 13:07

To: I |
CC: _

Subject: contacts of Randstad Region expert

Dear AIR partners,

You can find underneath the contact details of the Randstad Region exper_

who spoke at the conference yesterday.
Please note we work with a team of experts from all 4 provinces and major cities, therefore we

would appreciate it if Joanne and | could remain included in the {CC) expertmailinglists to

ensure a fair participance from all of our regions and to assist also in finding an alternative
expert in case—s unavatilable,

Projectleader Green Gas
Policyworker Air Quality
Unit Environment
Province of Utrecht

W www.provincie-utrecht.nl

Met vriendelijke groeten,

Representative of the Pravince of Flevoland

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61
B 1040 Brussei

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
- 1
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Albert Chan

From: _@Regione.EmiIia-Romagna.it}

Sent: 14 November 2011 09:46
TO: _

Subject: R: List of experis
Dear all,

first of all many thanks to all of you for the great job done.
The contact data of our expert are:

Giuseppe Bortone

Director General
DG Environment and Soil & Coastline Protection

Best regards,

.-

Regione Emilia-Romagna
Servizio di collegamento con 'Unione Europea

19, Avenue de I'Yser _

http:/fwww.spazioeuropa.ltutliciobruxelles

Oggetto; AIR: List of experts

Dear ali,

09/10/2012
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finally...we made it. ©
Though 1 think — heard what was said at the political debate - there’s a long way to go until
we’ll find a common position paper.

| started making a list of the experts from the regions with contact data.
Please fill in the data of your region and send it back fo me.

Photos will come until 6pm...

regar

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
1000 Bruss

www.eurgpa.nrw.de

.......................................................................................................................

This message has been scanned for viruses.
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Albert Chan

Sent: 14 November 2011 11:54
To:

Subject: AW: Publish Mol

Landesvertretung Baden-Wirttembeg bei der Europaischen Union /
Representation of the State of Baden-Wrttemberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxellas

www.stm.baden-wuerttemberg.de/bruessel

Betreff: AW: Publish MoU
Yeslil

Mit freundlichen Griiten
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
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www.europa.nrw.de

Betreff: Publish MoU
Dear all,

f already had some questions to publish the MoU. Is it ok if | put it on our website?

Kindestl
This message has been scanned for viruses.
i Click here to report this email as spam. :
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Albert Chan
From:

Sent: 14 November 2011 15:50

To:

Subject: RE: Publish MoU
Dear all,
| count 10 participations for a junch meeting on Monday November 21st. We would miss Steiermark,

Baden-Wiirttemberg and Veneto at the meeting. Would you be able to send a colleague? If we want to
reschedule, it would be around Christmas. That would be rather late.

Any suggestions?
Kindest,

Van.
Verzonden: maandag 14 november 2011 15:53

Onderwerp: RE: Publish MoU

Dear all,

The signed Mol is now on the website,
Kindest,

Onderwerp: AW: Publish MoU

Yes, we should publish it. -could you put it on the web site?-where can we get the tape of

our conference?
Best wishes

09/10/2012
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Steiermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

B-1040 Brussels

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel /42352729/DE/

Betreff: R: Publish MoU

OKI
Regards,
Regione Emilia-Romagna

Servizio di collegamento con I'Unione Europea
19, Avenue de I'Yser
B .

piAVWW, spazioeuropa.ifutliciopruxelies

Oggetto: AW: Publish MoU

Yesli!

Mit freundlichen GriRen

09/10/2012
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Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consuimer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

www.europa.mw.de

Betreff: Publish MoU
Dear ali,

f already had some questicns to publish the MaU. Is it ok if | put it on cur website?

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
'
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Albert Chan

Sent: 15 November 2011 07:26
To:

Subject: E-mail address Steiermark-Politician AW: Publish MoU
The e-mail address of our minister for environmental affairs and transport is

I /o uld you please send a copy or bcc of this e-mail to me
N s ol to get sure administration is informed as well? Thank youl
I

Steiermark oiiice

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Betreff: Re: AW: Publish MoU
Hi all,

Kulveer Ranger {London's political representative for Environment) has asked me to source all
politicians’ email addresses as he would like t¢ contact them directly.

Could you please send me the email addresses?

tMany thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

‘ b.ruéssé“l.. bwl.de]

From:
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM

09/10/2012
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Subject: AW; Publish MoU

Landesvertretung Baden-Wuarttembeg bei der Européischen Union /
Representation of the State of Baden-Wirttemberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxelles

Von: _@Iv -eu.nrw.de]

Gesendet: Monta November 2

Betreff: AW: Publish MoU
Yesll!

Mit freundlichen GriRen

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Europdischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agricuiture, Nature- and'Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

09/10/2012
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www.europa.nnv.de

Betreff: Publish MoU
Dear ali,

| already had some questions to publish the MoU. Is it ok if | put it on our website?
Kindest

This message has bean scanned for viruses.

Click here to report 1his email as spam.

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayaors action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find cut how you can get involved at
hitp:/iwww.london.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confldential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http //www london. gov. uk/email notice

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

rrom: | .. oo

Sent: 15 November 2011 07:40

To: I

Subject: Mail adress

Hi I

North Rhine-Westphalia

Secretari of State Udo Paschedai

Maybe you can circulate the whole list later”

As far as | know you‘ve got the CV of the politicians? Could you please send me, as my
people at home would like to have them.

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

\\«’WW.GUI’ODH.I‘II’W.de

von S (o on. gov.uk]

Gasendet: Dienstag, 15. November 2011 07:43

Betreff: Re: AW: Publish MoU

Hi all,

Kulveer Ranger {London's political representative for Environment) has asked me to source all
politicians’ email addresses as he would like to contact them directly.
Could you please send me the email addresses?

09/10/2012
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Mani thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From R <55 bw.de]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM

Subject: AW: Publish MoU

Sure!

Landesvertretung Baden-Wirttembeg bei der Europaischen Union /
Representation of the State of Baden-Wirttemberg to the Furopean Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxelles

www.stm.baden-wuerftemberg.de/bruesse

I ' ...
Gesendet: Montag, 14. November 2011 12:23

Betreff: AW: Publish MolU

Yesill

09/10/2012
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Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

www.europa.nrw.de

von: [N < - <]

Gesendet: Montag, 14. November 2011 12:19

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

Team London is the Mayors action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
hitp://www london.goy.uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidenttal or privileged materials. Please read the full emnail notice at
http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

rrom: [

Sent: 15 November 2011 08:04

. [

Subject: Re: AW: Publish MoU

with a (b)ce please to;

Met vriendelijke groeten,
Yours sincerely,

Representative of the Province of Flevoland

!UIS van !e !e!eer!se Provincies

new address: Trierstraat 61
B 1040 Brussei

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Date: 15-11-2011 07:44
Subject: Re: AW: Publish MoU

Hi all,

Kulveer Ranger (London's political representative for Environment) has asked me to source all
politicians' email addresses as he would like to contact them directly.

Could you please send me the email addresses?

Many thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

09/10/2012
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From: —@bruessel bwil.de]

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM

Subject: AW: Publish MoU

Sure! _

Landesvertretung Baden-Wiirttembeg bei der Europaischen Union / _
Representation of the State of Baden-Wirttemberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxelles

Von: lv-eu.nrw.de]

Gesendet: Montag, 14. November 2011 12:23

Betreff: AW: Publish Mol

09/10/2012
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Yesll!

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Uniweit, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

‘Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer

www.europanrw.de

Von: vieva.eu]

Gesendet: Montag, 14, November 2011 12:19

Betreff: Publish MoU

Dear all,

| already had some questions to publish the MoU. Isit ok if | put it on our website?

Kindesil

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this emall as spam.

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
http://www.london.gov.uk/teamiondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidentlal or privileged materials. Please read the full emaill notice at
http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

From: | - c:. o2

Sent; 15 November 2011 08:286

To: _
Subject: RE: AW: Publish Mol
Hello

The e-mail address of_ is_She is Director General for
Environmental Quality of the Ministry for Territory &Sustainability.

Best reiards,

me egacio davant la Unio Europea |Delegation to the European Union

Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonia

Aguest missatge s'adreca exclusivament a la persona destinataria | pot contenir informacid privilegiada o confidencial. Si
no sou la persona destinataria, us recordem que la utilitzacld, divulgacié ifo cdpia sense autoritzacid esta prohibida en
virtut de la leglslacié vigent. Sl heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament

per aquesta via I que el destruiu.

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly prohibited
by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immediately by these same means and that

you destroy the message,

&% Before printing, think about the environment

De: I - - o on.gov.uk]

Enviat: dimarts, 15 / nhovembre / 2011 07:43

Tema: Re; AW: Publish MoU
Hi all,

Kulveer Ranger {London's political representative for Environment) has asked me to source all
politicians' email addresses as he would iike to contact them directly,

Could you please send me the email addresses?

Many thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

09/10/2012
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From: [ - s ]
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 11:54 AM ‘

Subject: AW: Publish MoU

Surel

Landesveriretung Baden-Wiirttembeg bei der Europaischen Union /
Representation of the State of Baden-Wirttemberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxelles

www._stm. baden-wuerttemberg.de/bruesse

v-eu.nrw.de]
Gesendet: Montag, 14. November 2011 12:23

Betreff: AW: Publish MoU

Yesll

Hli iiiiii”iiii iii lien

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Europdischen Union

Ctirhate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection

09/10/2012
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Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer

www.europa.nrw.de

von: I o . <= <]

Gesendet: Montag, 14. November 2011 12:19

Dear all,

| already had some questions to publish the MoU. Is it ok if | put it on our website?
Kindest,

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this emal! as spam.

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
http:/Awww london.gov.uk/teamlondon

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

From: _
Sent: 5 November 2011 08:54

To:
Subject:

Re: AW: Publish MoU
I think he has the business card of Raimondi, anyway these are his
contacts:

Marcello Raimondi

Address: (I

L.ombardy Region Delegation

1/3 PL du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles




Oggetio
Re: AW: Publish Mol

Hi all,

Kulveer Ranger {London's political representative for Environment) has asked me to source all politicians' email

addresses as he would like to contact them directly.
Could you please send me the email addresses?

Mani thanks

@bruessel.bwl.de]

Subject: AW: Publish MoU




Surel

Landesvertretung Baden-Wirttembeg bei der Européischen Union / Representation of the State of Baden-
Wrttemberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxelles

www.stm.baden-wuerttemherg.defbruessel

Betreff: AW: Publish MoU

Yesll!

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umweit, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-
Waestfalen bei der Europaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection Representation of the State of North
Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

Www.etropa.nrw.de

Gesendet. Monta . Novembper .




Betreff: Publish MoU
Dear ali,

| already had some questions to publish the MolU. Is it ok if [ put it on our website?
Kindest

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to repott this email as spam.

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor‘?s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it Is needed most - to cut crime, make life
better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
hitp:/fiwww. london.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
hitp:/lwwaw. london.gov.uk/email-notice
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Albert Chan

From: | o < ore.voneto.i

Sent: 15 November 2011 09:28

o
co:

Subject: R: AW: Publish MoU

The email of my regional Minister, Mr Maurizio Conte, is

Best regards

Oggetto: Re: AW: Publish Mol

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

Landesvertrstung Baden-Warttembeg bei der Europaischen Union /
Representation of the State of Baden-Wiittemberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxelles

WWW.stim. Daden-wuerilemoerdg.de/pruesse

Betreff: AW: Publish MoU

Yesl!l

Fachbereich Klimaschuiz, Umwslt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Verlretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Europaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer

WWw.europa.nrw.de

09/10/2012
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Betreff: Publish MoU
Dear all,

I already had some questions to publish the MoU. Is it ok if | put it on our website?
Kindest,

This message has been scanned for viruses,
Click here to report this email as spam.
Join Team Londoni

Team London is the Mayors action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life belter for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http://www.london.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:

The Information In this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at

http://www.tondon.gov.uk/emall-notice
Ai sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio e negli
eventuali allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si chiede
cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il presente
messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie, distribuzioni e
divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegati,

According to Italian law (ID.Lgs 196/2003) information confained in this message and any
attachment contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have received
this message in error would you please inform immediately the sender and delete the message and its
attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor to forward the message and its
attachments or disclose their content unless authorised.

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

From: [ - .. de]

Sent: 15 November 2011 12:03
To:
Subject: AW: Mail adress

The CV are not on the website — we haven’t agreed on that. So if you could send me
within the next days?

Mit freundlichen Grifden

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Europaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Reprasentation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the Eurcpean Union

47 Rue Montoyer

Wi euiropa. niw.dae

Gesendet: Dienstag, 15. November 2011 09:02

Betreff: Re: Mail adress

{ am traveling today and do not have access to documents.

I think that the CVs are posted, by [JJJiJon the website.
if they are not let me know and | will send you tomorrow.

Thanks for vour quick reply.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From: [N - - .. ]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 07:40 AM
To*

Subject: Mail adress

09/10/2012
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Hi
North Rhine-Westphalia

Maybe you can circulate the whole list later?

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

_[mailto fbiondon.gov.uk]

Betreff: Re: AW: Publish Mol
Hi all,

Kulveer Ranger {London's political representative for Environment) has asked me to source all pohtac;ans
email addresses as he would like to contact them directly.
Could you please send me the email addresses?

Mani thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

09/10/2012
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Subject: AW: Publish MoU

Surel

Landesvertretung Baden-Wirttembeg bei der Européischen Union /
Representation of the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxelles

www.stm.baden-wuerttemberg.de/bruesse]

Betreff: AW: Publish MoU
Yeslii

Mit freundlichen GriiRen

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

von: [ . - - .

Gesendet: Montag, 14. November 2011 12:19

Betreff: Publish MoU

Dear all,

| already had some guestions to publish'the Moll.- Is it ok if | put it on our website?
Kindest

This message has been scanned for viruses.
Click here to report this_, email as spam.
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
http:/fwww.london.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http: //www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayeors action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities fo our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http./Awww london. gov.uk/ieamiondon

09/10/2012




GLA approved disclaimer Page 5 of 5

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

Sent: 15 November 2011 12:45
To:

Subject: R: RE: Publish MoU
Ok for me too.

Regione Emitia-Romagna

Servizio di collegamento con 'Unione Europea
19, Avenue de I'Yser

1040 Bruxelles — Belgio

hitp:/fiwvww. spaziceuropa.itufficicbruxelles

I > < ncat. cat]
Inviato: martedi 15 novembre 2011 13.01

Oggetto: RE; RE: Publish MoU

Fine for me too.

elegacio davant Ja Unio Eurcpea | Delegation to the European Union
Generalitat de Catalunya | Government of Catalonia

Aquest missatge s'adreca exclusivament a la persona destindtaria | pot contenir Informacid privilegiada o confidencial. St
no sou la persona destinataria, us recordem que la utilitzacid, divulgacié ifo copia sense autoritzacié esta prohibida en
virtut de la legislacid vigent. Si heu rebut aquest missatge per error, us demanem que ens ho feu saber immediatament
per aquesta via 1 que el destruiu,

This message is intended for the addressee only and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you are
not the addressee, we remind you that unauthorised use, divulgation and/or copying of this message is strictly prohibited

by law. If you have received this message in error, we ask that you notify us immaediately by these same means and that
you destroy the message.

09/10/2012
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&% Before printing, think about the environment

I : < e ombarcla ]

Enviat: dimaits, 15 / novembre / 2011 12:56

Tema: R: RE: Publish MoU

Ok the breakfast for Lombardia too.
Thanks

I v cv-.cu]
236 P

Inviato: 15/11/2011

Oggetto: RE: Publish MoU

Dear all,

Aiso_wouid be present but Steiermark can not send a replacement, -proposed to
send her input before or to meet for breakfast instead of lunch. Breakfast however Is not on the ‘menu’
from which we can choose of the catering of Flemish government, so then we should change location and
pay for it ourselves.

If you're all available for breakfast we could do that? If not we keep lunchtime,

What do you think?
Kindest,

van: I

Verzonden: maandag 14 november 2011 16:50

09/10/2012




Page 3 of 5

Onderwerp: RE: Publish MoU
Dear all,

I count 10 participations for a lunch meeting on Monday November 21st, We would miss Steiermark,
Baden-Wiirttemberg and Veneto at the meeting. Would you be able to send a colleague? If we wantto
reschedule, it would be around Christmas. That would be rather late.

Any suggestions?
Kindest

Onderwerp: RE: Publish MoU
Dear all,

The signed Mol is now on the website.
Kindest

van S

Verzonden: maandag 14 november 2011 15:52

Onderwerp: AW: Publish MoU

Yes, we should publish it.-ouid youi put it on the web site?-where can we get the tape of our
conference?

Stelermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

09/10/2012
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http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Betreff: R; Publish MoU

OKl

Regards,

Regione Emilia-Romagna
Servizio di collegamente con 'Unione Europea
19. Avenue de |'Yser

hitp:/iwww . spaziceuropa.it/ufficiobruxslles

Oggetto: AW: Publish MoU

Yesli

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Eurgpaischen Union

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

WwWw.elropa.nrny.de

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

M
.......................................................................................................................

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

From: | - < e mila-Romagna.i

Sent: .15 November 2011 12:50

Subject: R: E-mail address Steiermark-Politician AW: Publish MoU

pear [

the email addresses of our minister for the environment an i
_abrma Freda, are: [ -

However, in order to assure a quick reply and avoid any misunderstanding, | suggest to
put me always in copy.

Thanks in advance.

Kind regards,

Regione Emilia-Romagna

Servizio di collegamento con I'Unione Europea
- 19, Avenue de I'Yser

p/iwww.spazioguropa. itufficicbruxelles

o- [ .o -t

Oggetto: E-mail address Steiermark-Politician AW: Publish MoU

The e-mail address of our minister for environmental affairs and transport is

I .\ ould you please send a copy or bee of this e-mail to me
I - s well to get sure administration is informed as well? Thank youl!
I

Stefermark office

Dep. Director

09/10/2012
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Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

http://www.europa.steiermark.at/cms/ziel/42352729/DE/

Von: _ [mailtmlondon.gov.uk]
Gasendet: Dienstag, 15. November :

Betreff: Re: A\A;'? Pubtish Mol
Hi all,

Kulveer Ranger (London's political representative for Environment) has asked me to source all politicians’
email addresses as he would like to contact them directly.

Could you please send me the email addresses?

Many thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

From _ o R @brﬁéssel,bw],de]
Sent: Mon!a Novem!er 14, 2011 11:54 AM

Subject: AW: Publish Mol

Surel

Landesvertretung Baden-Wiritembeg bei der Europaischen Union /
Representation of the State of Baden-Wiirttemberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 80-62
B-1040 Bruxelies

09/10/2012
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rFax: NG
e-mail: NG Luessel.bwl.de

www.stim.baden-wuerttemberg.de/bruesse|

Betreff: AW: Publish MoU

Yes!l!

Mit freundlichen Griiften

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Europaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Wesiphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer

www.europa.nrw.de

Betreff: Publish MoU

Dear ali,

| already had some questions to publish the MoUl. isit ok if I put it on our website?
Kindest,

09/10/2012
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This message has been scanned for viruses,

Click hera 1o repost this email as spam.
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
http:/www . lonidon.gov. uk/teamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The Information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http://www.london.gov,uk/email-notice

09/10/2012
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Albert Chan

From:
Sent: 15 November 2011 13:01

To: —

Subject:' AW email address

i

Von:

]
Gesendet: Dienstag, 15, November 2011 13:58
Betrefft: email address

| T —

| would be grateful if you could send me Mr Baumer's email address today. | am not sure you were copied
in my previous email, but basically Kulveer Ranger (London's political representative for environment)
would like to contact directly his European colleagues and has asked me to source the email addresses.

Many tha

From:mbruessel.bwl.de]
Sent: .

To!:
Subject: AW: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc

Dear I

please find attached the CV of my Ministerial Director Mr Bdumer.

Two little questions:

When will you send the CVs to Jackie Davies?

Are they going to be published or are they rather meant to inform JD about the participants?

Best regards,

Landesvertretung Baden-Wirttembegq hei der Europaischen Union/
Representation of the State of Baden-Wirtterberg to the European Union

Rue Belliard 60-62
B-1040 Bruxelles

09/10/2012
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www.stm.baden-wuerttemberg.de/bruessel

von: [N o - oo g0v..1

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 15. September 2011 17:56

Betreff: RE: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc
Hi all,

As discussed, the list of things to get to JD are:

1. Mol

2. CVs (+photos)

3. a seating plan

4, (one or two) questions per region/politician

5. find date when regions' representatives will brief JD

London would like to see some of the issues below being addressed during the keynote speech:
1. limit values and health evidence

2. transhoundary pollution

3.euro standards

4. abatement technology

5. tyre and brake wear

Hope this is useful.

Senior EU Policy Officer

HORITY

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




GLA approved disclaimer Page 3 of 3

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidentfal or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
http //www fondon gov uk/emall nottce

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.

Join Team London!

Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus votuhteering effort where it is needed most - to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find dut how you can get involved at
http:/iwww.london.gov.ukiteamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged matertals. Please read the full email notice at
http: //www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

09/10/2012




Page 1 of 2

Albert Chan

From: - [ - o=

Sent: 15 Noveimber 2011 13:23

To: —

Subject: RV: DOCUMENTS AIR (Air-

'Dear-

As you probably know, the presentation from Greater London Office is still not avaifable on the web site
of the Air-quality Initiative of Regions. Will it be possible to send me directly the information.

London is a very good exemple for Barcefona and Catalonia so we will be very pleasant if you could send
us the information.

Thank you very much

Directora general de Qualitat Ambiental
Generalitat de Catalunya
Govern de Catalunya

oI . - -.;

Enviat; dimarts, 1 2:15
Per a:

Tema: RE: DOCUMENTS AIR (Air-Quality Initiative of Regions) - the challenge of Air Quality: a regional
perspective, Brussels, 10 November

| still haven’t received it from the Greater London office. The presentation from Thursday was more than
8MB and doesn’t fit on the website (too big). It will be soon avaitable on the website.
Kindest,

Best regards,

Liaison Officer
vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
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Verzonden: maandag 14 november 2011 18:20
Aan: d

Onderwerp: RE: DOCUMENTS AIR (Air-Quality Initlative of Reglons) - the challenge of Alr Quality: a regional
perspective, Brussels, 10 November

Dear Madam,

Will it be possible adding the Greater London presentation. [ think it was the most interesting one and it has
not been considered

Thank you very much

Diractora general de Qualitat Ambiental
Generalitat de Catalunya

De:_@vieva.eu] Eh nom de _@vleva.eu
Enviat; dij 6:08

Pera
Tema: DOCUMENTS AIR (Alr-Quality Initiative of Regions) - the challenge of Air Quality: a regional
perspective, Brussels, 10 November

AEr—:ﬁquiiy Initiative of Regions

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

AIR (Air-Quakty Initiative of Regions) would like to thank you for your participation or interest in "The challenge of Air
Quality: a regional perspective” at the Committee of the Regions on 10 November 2011.

The presentations of the regional best practises and participants' list are now available on hitp://en.vieva.ewAIR

Kindest regards,

AIR
Baden-Wirttemberg, Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia,
Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Veneto and Viaanderen
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